
DUCHESS WOOD LOCAL NATURE RESERVE COMMITTEE 
 
 
 

Scotcourt House,45 West Princes Street, 
 Helensburgh 

G84 8BP 
Tel: 01436 658825 
Fax: 01436 658821 

E:mail Belinda.ruthven@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

18 January 2013 
 

 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

A meeting of the DUCHESS WOODS LOCAL NATURE RESERVE COMMITTEE will be held in 
the BRAEHOLD RSR, 31 EAST MONTROSE STREET  HELENSBURGH,G84 7HR on FRIDAY, 
25 JANUARY 2013 at 10:00 AM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 
 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES  

 
 2. GENERAL INTRODUCTIONS  

 
 3. MINUTE OF MEETING 29 OCTOBER 2012 (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
 4. APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEE  

 
 5. MAINTENANCE UPDATE - STUART MCCRACKEN, ARGYLL AND BUTE 

COUNCIL  
 

 6. EDUCATION UPDATE - DAVID CHANDLER  
 

 7. FRIENDS OF DUCHESS WOOD UPDATE - DR ALASTAIR MACBETH  
 

 8. FUNDING AND IMPLEMENTATION PLAN - CHARLIE CAIRNS (REPORT TO 
FOLLOW)  

 
 9. TERMS OF REFERENCE  

 
 10. COUNCIL WEBSITE  

 

Public Document Pack



 11. AOCB  
 

 12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 
  
 
 Contact: Belinda Ruthven, Area Governance Assistant - Tel : 01436 658825 
 



�
��������	
���������	
���
�������������
������������������
��������������

�����������������	��������������
������� !���
�
�

"#�$��%&� ���������	�
��������	
���������	��
� �
���	
�����������������	���	�����������������������
� 
���
��	������
��������	�
�	 ���	����������������������
� ���	�������	�����
	�������!�	��"���	��� ���#	���������
� ��������������$����%�����	��"�������������
� ��&����������	���'����
 �(��	�&����
�)�����	��
	! ���������
����������
� �
��	
����	��*��������	&������&�������
�)�����	�
	! ���������
����������
� (�������*��������+�	����������������!�	��"����,�
�
���
� 
��	� ���	
�������&�������
�-	�.��
��/�+��������������!�	��
	! �������

��
����������
� ��������+�
�&�������
	���#�&�	������
����
��
��
	! ���������
�����������
� �
�
�
� !'� �"��������
� � 0�������!������	����
���
��1�

�
� �'� ���
���������������
������
� � �

���������	�
��������	
�������������&�	 ����
��
������
��!�����!���	���
��
	����
�������	������1�����������	���	
�����*������!���
���!	��
�
���
	���
���������
��
��������

���� �
�����	��	����&���	�����������	�
��
+�� �
�

� ('� ��������)���������*��������� !��
� � �

���+%�&�
�
%�������
��������
��!�2�
�!��
������!	�����������		��
�	���	�1�
�
�,%%�#$��#�$��-��	%�	���-���,&�
�
(
���3���%������
��!���
������	��������������������������	�������	���

������	�&������	
���������
�
�*��������� �
���
���
�����&��
����������	�����������
�������
��!��������
�*�����������	
� 1�

�
�

� .'� �����������"����
� � �

���	�������	����	�&��������	��������
�����
����	����
�
�������
���
����!����
�-����
��
���$�������	!������"������
	��������

��1�
%��	��������������������	������	����&�	�
�����&����������������
�����
���
�	�4��	������
�����	
����
����������������&�	�����	������
��	���	�&�����
��
��������
���������������������
���
������5���
��������
	����
����
�������-���1�%���"�����
	��������

������������� ����	�&���

�������!����
�-�����������
���
���	����	����
�������
�����	*���		����
��
�� �
�����
�����������	�
��+�� 1�%���*����	�������!�&���
���
���	
�
�������������������
��	����
�������!����
�-���1�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



����������
���-������	�����
	���
��1�
�

� /'� �������)���)����
��
� � �


��	� ���	
����	�&�����
���#	������
�����	�������
�	 ����
�����"0+������
�����
��� ���&����	��	�1�������&�����
��
�
���%�	������+���	�������	�

��������

�������������!	�������
�	���6778���
��������������������
����
��!1�
�
%��	��������������	���������������������
�
�������������������	��	�
������
�������*��	���
���#	��������	�4���
��������&��������
�����5
����
��!1�
���������	���	
���������	�&��������	�
��	��
����
���%�	������+���	�����
��!��
��
���
��
�������
��
�����������

��������	�1��
�0%�	�&�������,��+%�1��2��������	#%	�2����
	33�%%���3�34�#$�
�
(
������!	����
��
�
�����		��
������	��������
��������

����������������9�

	! ���/���
��)�����	������
����������	
��������������
��������	����
���&���	�
"���	��� ���#	���������
"����,�
�
���
�	�������������������������6������	��
"�������������
�
(
������!	����
��
���	
��	�	��	����
�
�����	���$���
���������������!�
���	�
��	�������	��������
��������

��������������� ����
��	������	�
��
	��	����
�:��
�1��
�
%���#	������������!	�����
�
��
�����	����
�������
����������	��
�����
��
���
��������!�	��	����
�������	��	�
��
�
�� ���!�
��

�������	��	���&��
1���
�
%�������������9;�
���

����0�
�	���$�	�
�!��
$�������	!���������
 ���������
��	��
	 ������������
-�
�����	�
���-�	
��	�����
+���&��
���������)�����	����������,�&�	�����
�����	����
$�������	!��-������)������
$�������	!���	��*�
�����+�!� ����
�����������
$�������	!��
������
	��
�
������%	��
�
�

� ��
��	���!!��
�������
�����
�����	�������	��������
��������

����	�

�����	����
�������
�
������	��!�
�
��
�����5
����
��!��	���
������
��
���������	���	
������
�������
���1��
�0%�	�&�����
	33�%%���3�34�#$�
�

� *'� ���
��������"���������
� � �

��&����������	�!�&�����	���������	 ����������		��
�	���
����������&�	��
���������������
	! ���������
����������	��	�
����	��
�����	�	����*�������
����

���	���		������1����&�����&�����
��
�
������	��!��������	��
������
����
���

	! ���������
���	�����������
�����
�	 ��
��	����
����
��	���	�������
�5������
��5������������
���	������
������	*������� �����������
����

	! ���/���
�����
�
������
���		��
� �����!����	�����
�������������
���

Page 2



$�������	!��/�"�������	��1����&����
�
���
��
�
��	�������������
��
����
��	��
��	��������	�����1�%�����!!��
�������������
��
����
��	������
���	��!��� ���������������������&����!	����
��
�*��
����
��
�����5
�$����
%�����	�<����
��!�
����!���!�
1�
�
����������������	������������
�������
����&�������	�
������
��
�����&��
�
���������������������
����&������
���������
��	���

�	������������
��
����
������!����
����
�1�����������	����
��
����������&��
�����	���
�&��
��
���
��		���������	�,5�������������
��
��
�������������!�������*����
����
���
�������������
 1�(
������!	����
��
����������
�����&��
����&�
�
�����������
������
�
�����������
�������&�������	�;���������	���	 ������������	 1�

��	� ���	
����������!!��
���
��
�0����=	4���	
��	����
	�������� ����
�����
���	�&��������&�	&�������
�����
��
�������
�����&��
�������&���
�!	����
��
�*��
������	��	�1�
�
�
��	��������!	��������	����� �
������
����
�������
����	�
����&��
�
�����
�������������	�������	��������	����
��
�>?�@77���������
��
���� ����
�&��������
����������	�
�������
��!���������
������	����	����	���
��!�
��
���
����1�
���
��	������
������	������������
��������
����	�&���������
��
�	������&���������	����)��1�
�0%�	�&��,1���
�,����#����3	������$��
�,#����
,�#�$����,$%,�#�
�,04�%��
�

� 5'� ��6�����)��������)����������
� � �


���
��	������
����
�����������	�4���
��������	����&����	���
���+� ���
0�& �
����������(�
�	;��	&������	��������
	 ��&��
����
����������������
������
������
�����
��������
����������
���1��
�
���!��
����&��
������	���

�����
��	��!�� �
���!�
���
�����������	!��������
��	����	���
���������
�����	����	�����
����������
 �����	������������
������������	��
���
	�����������
 ���	�
�������������1����
�
%��������

����!	��������	��������
��
�
����&��
�������!���������
����&�	�
����������������.��
�
��
������	��	��
������*������!��������
��
	�!�	���
���������
 ���������	�������&�	1�
���
��	��!	����
����	��	��
���
���
��
���
�����
��������������������	���	�
�����

�	�
��
���	���&��
�
������	���	���&������������	��
���1�
�0%�	�&�������,��+%�1��2��,$%,�#��,04�%��
�

� 7'� �����������������
��
� � �

�#��$�#�8+�#��-�,0%�	��%	�4��%,9��&��
��	
����	��*�����&�����
��
�
	����

��
���	������
���������
�����������-�	*��	������	�4��	��!��

��
������������
���	��������
�	����;0�&����	�1�
:,;,��$��9�	%<���&���	� ��!������������	
���� ��������������
���!��
��	��
	�����!����	�4��	���
������
�� ������������������������	�������������

�����*��
���������	���1��+���+����$�!��	������������	� ���������������
	�&���
������
�����	��!�
������	
�������
��	�
������������������������ �

	��
��1�%����	������������������������&���	�&����� ��	�&�����
����	��
������!���!�
��!������	������������	�������
��	
����������	����	
��	�

	�����!����!�&���
���
�����&�	�
������
�	1���

��	����	���	
�������!�
���5�����
�	���������	�5���
��
��������
����

Page 3



����
����������
������������������
��
���
�	������
��!����
��������

��1�

���
��	������
���������
����
��
���*��
���
��	
���������
������	�
���
��	*���		������
�	����
� ��
�
���%��	!�����	��!��������
��	
������	����

��
�
�������!���������	�����!����������	����	��1�
�0%�	�&��%+,#%��0
#,09���
�
�
���	
�������������*������
��	��!������
�������������!���!�
��������
�	����	�4��	��!�	����	�1�����	�����������*����	���� �
������ �$�	*���
�	��������
�������!	����
��!�����*�
������ ���	����
��!�4��
�
���������
��
���������������!�����	
���
�����������������������
�
�����5
����
��!1�
�0%�	�&�
�,#����
,�#�$�
�

� �'� ��"����)����)����
� � �

�
���	
�����������	�&����������	
��	�����!����
����	�&����� ���	����
���
�	����������������������	���	
1��$����&�����
��
�
����	����
�������A
�
��������	�0�!�
<���	���<������	�&�����	
�����	� �����������������
��
���
��������
����
��	������
�����������
��
���	����
��&��
����
����
 ���������
���������!�������
�����
�	�1�
�
%����	���
��������&��
�����
����������������
��������������������
���
���������
 ����
��������������	
��	��5���	��1�
�
"	�=�)����&�
��	��
��	���������	�
�����&�������
����
���-�� ���������
���
���������������������
���"0+����������
��
������
�����
������������������
�������
	���
����������������1���
���	
������������&�����
��
�
��������
�������������������������
�������
��
�������
����������
����&��&��1�
��������!��������	�
�������
�����	����������	��!�����������������	���
��	��	��������
������!	����
���	��!�
�����

�	����*�
��
�����5
����
��!�
��
��
����	�����������������������!	����!�
���	����
�
����	���������
��
	���	�����
��
�������!����
�-���1�
�
%��������

����!	����
��
�
���	�4���
�
������
������?7���67��	��
��!�

	�������
�����	����	 ����
����	����������!�����������
�������������&��
��!��!����������
1��

��	� ���	
���	��������
��������

���
��
������	��������
������
��
���� �
��
�	�
��������������	�4��	��������
����������������!���������
 �����
����
��������������
������������	���� �
����������1�
�

� ! '� )����
�2���)����"����������������)�������"����
� � �

���	�������	������
	���
����������������	��
���
����������������	�&�������
�	�����	*������
�����
���������	��	�
�����
����
�������!����
�-���1��$��
��&�����
��
�
����	�&���������!����
�-����������
����
�����������
����
���������
���������������������������������#	��
��������
���1����	����
�����������
��
�
�����
�������������������
������	��
�����;�	����
�������
����	
�������������	�&�����������
��������!1�
�
���	������&�����
���!	�������
�������	
���
����
��
������������	
������!�
������*�����	�������������*����
����	��
1�����	��������*����
���
	����

��
�
������������	*�����	�!	����������
�
�������������	
����1����������!�
������������
������������	�
��
���	�������!������������	�4��	������
��&��������
�����5
����
��!������������������� ���!!��
������	��	�
��

Page 4




���1�
�
(
������!	����
��
����	������
���	
�����������
���
��	������
�����	�&����
��	
����������������	���	
������������
��	��	�
��
����������0�&����	�
��
���������������
�
���	�!	����
���
�
����-���1�
��	�!	����	���	
����
�������
�	��!�
����*�
����5
����
��!���	���	
��	�����������1�
�0%�	�&�
�,#����
,�#�$2�%�<,#%�
,3;4���2��,$%,�#��,04�%�2�������
�	#%	��
�

� !!'� ��
��
� � �


���
��	������
����	����
��������
���������	���������
��
���
�����������
	�4��	�������
��!1��$���������	��	���������
	�������� ����
����
������������	�
����
��!1�
��������

��������	���!	����
��
�
��������	��
������������
�����
������
���������������
���	��	�
�����������!��������
�1�
�0%�	�&���,$%,�#��,04�%�2������,��+%�1���
�

� !�'� ������)���� !(�
� � �


����
���������������
�������������	�&����� ���	����
�������
���!	����
�	�&�������� ��!	����
�����������!���
��9;�
�
�	��� �6@�B����	 �67?C�
����� �6D�
�	���67?C�
����� �?6�
�!��
�67?C�
�	��� �8�0�&����	�67?C�
�

�

Page 5



Page 6


	Agenda
	3 Minute of Meeting 29 October 2012

